
 

A pre-bid meeting was held in the office of Chief Engineer,SMVDSB on 28-05-19  at Kalika Dham, Jammu. The 

prospective bidders M/S Pioneer Foundations Engg. Pvt Ltd, Thane, Mumbai & M/S Geo Globe Consultants Pvt. Ltd. 

Mohali, Chandigarh attended the pre-bid meeting . The clarification sought by both firms are tabulated below. The 

response of Chief Engineer is  also placed aginst each point: -  

 
S.no Tender Reference Clarifications & Sought Replies  

1. 1.3.2 Soil Conditions 
The site of work is partly rocky and partly 
filled up. Geo Technical Investigation 
report is also appended to this document 
for the information of the bidder. 

As specified under the geological report; the 
site is partly rocky & filled in such case there 
may be chances of presence of some 
unwanted material such as TMT bars etc, 
that may be dumped during the 
demolishment of Durga Bhawan. 
As it would be difficult to drill, in such 
conditions a design change would be 
required. In such cases some other 
machineries may also be needed to be 
mobilized.        
 
Do the mobilization charges for additional 
machineries would be provided. Such as if, 
there is a change in diameter of pile due to 
drilling complications.      

No additional mobilization advance 
shall be allowed. 
 
If any change in the basic design is 
required due to specific site 
conditions & the new items not 
included in BOQ are involved, the 
same shall be paid as per analysis 
of rate to be submitted by 
contractor & approved by Chief 
Engineer, SMVDSB. 

2. Specifications of casing pipes to be 
install. 

Specification of Casing for Micro pile has not 
been mention.  
Please determine the thickness and other 
specifications like perforation, corrosion 
protection etc.  
 
Does pipes are to be installed in full or can 
be installed in sections/pieces. If in pieces 
please clarify, and if the joints needs to be 
tested for weilding. 
 

Thickness of casing pipe shall be   
8 mm 
 
No perforation is required. 
 
 
 
Epoxy primer on outer surfaces. 
Pipe length is handable and to be 
welded during lowering in bore 
holes.    



   

3. 4.8 Labor Laws 
The contractor shall comply with all the 
prevalent labor laws prevalent in the state 
of Jammu and Kashmir. The contractor 
shall require his employees to obey all 
applicable laws, including those 
concerning safety at work. The contractor 
shall provide all necessary 
accommodation and welfare facilities for 
the contractor’s personnel andthe labor. 

For registering under labor department Form 
Five is to be issued by principal employer. 
WouldThe Shrine Board issues the same? 
If not please advice how the clause 4.8 be, 
applicable. 
 
 

The Shrine Board will get the 
required registration done. The 
Chief Accounts Officer has already 
been requested for the same. 

4. 2.4 The Contractor shall make his own 
arrangements for locating the co-
ordinates and position ofpiles shown in 
approved drawings and for determining 
the Reduced Levels (R.L) of these 
locationswith respect to the single bench 
mark indicated by the Engineer-in-
Charge. Two establishedreference lines 
in mutually perpendicular direction shall 
be indicate to the Contractor. 
TheContractor shall provide at site all the 
required survey instruments to the 
satisfaction of the Engineer in-Charge so 
that the work can be carried accurately 
according to specifications and drawings. 

For completing the work as per engineer 
incharge proper guidance and support of 
SAP (consultants) & survey team would be 
required    
 
Please Clarify if consultant’s survey & 
geology team would be provided during the 
drilling operations? 

Contractor will engage his own 
survey team . The alignment and 
levels & coordinates shall be 
checked by SMVDSB Officials.  

5. As specified The construction materials 
namely Cement, Sand, Aggregates & 
Steel for Reinforcement only, shall be 
supplied up to the site of work by 
SMVDSB. 

Other materials such as bentonite and 
admixtures/accelerators & Binding wire 
would also be required in large quantity.      
Please Clarify if the other construction 
materials also be shifted/supplied by board. 

All material except that mentioned 
in BOQ shall be arranged by 
contractor to get the mix design 
strength of concrete.  
 
 



  

6. Design mix  The prescribed grade for concrete under the 
tender is M30, for the preparation of same 
admixtures would be required. 
Please Clarify if the cost of admixtures used 
would be paid extra. 

The contractor & the cost included 
in the rates.   

7. Payments  There is no clause in respect of delay in 
payments after certification of bills.  
Kindly clarify. 

As per bid document. 
 

8. Accommodation Arrangements  Accommodation for keeping labor/stores & 
site office would be provided or has to be 
borne by contractor.      
 
If has to be borne by contractor, can we built 
temporary tin structures near site i.e. 
Bhawan area. 
Please clarify. 

SMVDSB shall only facilitate to the 
extent possible. 

9. Impediments during Transportation of 
machineries/equipment  

As tracks towards work site are too narrow & 
full of obstacles, properties of SMVDSB such 
as sheds, stairs may needed to be 
demolished/removed or built in temporary 
manner. 
Whose scope it would be. Please clarify   

The machinery shall have to be 
transported in the dismantled stage 
wherever possible and if for initial 
mobilization any dismantling of  
infrastructure & SMVDSB is still 
required nothing extra shall be paid  
& the same shall have to be 
restored by the contractor  at his 
cost.    

10. Supply of material   As basic construction material are going to 
be provided & supplied by client, please 
clarify the material supplied would be 
transported up to work place of will be 
dumped in dump boxes constructed on the 
way.  
The dump boxes are nearly 600- 800m far 
from the site, please clarify whether the 
material is to be lift from dump boxes or will 
be transported up to work place.   

Construction material to be supplied 
by SMVDSB shall be mandatory 
available within 100 m of actual 
site.  



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Chief Engineer 

SMVDSB 
 

No: CE/SMVDSB/179-84               
Dated:  29-05-2019 
 

Copy to the :-  
1. Chief Executive Officer, SMVDSB, Katra for information.  
2. Chief Accounts Officer, SMVDSB, Katra for information.  
3. Executive Engineer, SMVDSB,Katra for information. 
4. M/S Pioneer  Foundations Engg. Pvt Ltd, Thane, Mumbai. 
5. M/S Geo Globe Consultants Pvt. Ltd, Mohali, Chandigarh.  
6. M/S SPA, New Delhi. 

11. Work timings  Machines going to be used may produce a 
lot of noise. 
Please Clarify if During puja hours (2-3 hrs) 
use of heavy machineries are prohibited.  

Any issue involving 
sensitivity/serenity of place & safety 
of yatries shall stand supreme & the 
construction scheduled adjusted 
accordingly.  

12. Scope Scopes of work specifies and limits our task 
only for drilling and installation of piles, in 
drawings pile caps are also shown for which 
excavation may also needs to be done 
whereas the item is not listed under the 
BOQ.   
Please clarify. 

Pile caps are not in the scope of 
work.  

13. Detailed design of steel  Detailed design of reinforcement (BBS) is not 
provided, Only dia. Of HYSD bars is 
specified. 
Please clarify whether contractor has to 
prepare that or would be provided later. 

Detailed drawings shall be provided 
to the successful bidder before the 
start of work. 

14. Similar Nature of work Provide clarification regarding similar nature 
of work. 

Similar nature of works means the 
piling work only.  


